From: David Lechner

To: Lance Courtemanche

Cc: Mike McCabe

Subject: Citrus Bowl Elevator

Date: Friday, December 02, 2016 11:08:03 AM
Lance

Here is the estimated value for the elevator and shaft.

5ELEVATOR and SHAFT

Elevator 65,328.00
Augercast Pile 4,060.00
Soil Stabilization 90,000.00
Dewatering 10,000.00
Concrete 58,000.00
Masonry 28,905.00
Structural Steel 1,550.00
Damproofing 2,500.00
Roofing 1,400.00
Windows 3,500.00
Doors and HDWE 3,268.00
Stucco 14,820.00
Paint 2,470.00
Plumbing 2,800.00
HVAC 3,500.00
Electrical 5,022.00
Insurance, Bonds, Fee 8% 23,770.00
Total #5 320,893.00

David Lechner
Director of Preconstruction

=] Proctor

Construction Co.

2050 US-1 Suite 200
Vero Beach, Florida 32960

Phone: 772.234.8164
Fax: 772.234.8188

Email: dlechner@proctorcc.com

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this transmission and any attachments are
confidential and privileged and intended only for the use of the individual or entity
referenced above. ITf the recipient of the communication is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please contact us immediately
by telephone @ 1-772-234-8164 and delete this message. Thank you.
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